LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Strect * Lexington, KY 40507 » (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: October 5, 2012
RE: Memorandum of Agreement — Lexington-Fayette Urban County Airport Board

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement with the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Airport
Board and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG). This agreement is pursuant
to a lease by and between LFUCG and the Airport Board dated April 8, 1977. LFUCG operates a
firearms range for use by the Lexington Division of Police on the premises on a parcel of land
located just off Parkers Mill Road. The Range and Obstacle Course may be used by LFUCG and its
employees, agents and invitees solely as a training facility for LFUCG’s police department.

The attached agreement is being forwarded for Council approval and the signature of Mayor Gray.
Upon approval and signing please forward an original agreement to the Chief’s Office.

If you have any question or require additional information, please contact my office.

K Lt

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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